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Introduction

Australian Government Archives

 National from 1901 but hold some colonial records

 State & Territory hold colonial records ie pre 1901 and 

after 1901 too

 Local government archives

 Non Government Archives

 Manuscript/heritage sections in libraries

 Business, Church, School, Sporting Archives 
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Using Archives

 Provenance/agency, series, items

 Agency changes, previous/subsequent series

 Series description may be poor

 Only major series name indexed/digitised

 Websites, Indexes & Online archival catalogues
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www.naa.gov.au

http://www.naa.gov.au/
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https://recordsearch.naa.gov.au

No separate indexes – all within online catalogue

https://recordsearch.naa.gov.au/
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www.qld.gov.au/recreation/arts/heritage/archives

Separate online indexes & online catalogue

https://www.qld.gov.au/recreation/arts/heritage/archives
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www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au

http://www.archivessearch.qld.gov.au/
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www.records.nsw.gov.au

Separate online indexes & online catalogue

https://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
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www.records.nsw.gov.au

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
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www.records.nsw.gov.au

http://www.records.nsw.gov.au/
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Read the 

fine print
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www.prov.vic.gov.au

https://prov.vic.gov.au/index.php/explore-

collection/online-collections#
Link to digitised 

collections

https://www.prov.vic.gov.au/
https://prov.vic.gov.au/index.php/explore-collection/online-collections
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www.libraries.tas.gov.au/how-to/Pages/Names-Index-content.aspx

https://www.libraries.tas.gov.au/how-to/Pages/Names-Index-content.aspx
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www.awm.gov.au/advanced-search

https://www.awm.gov.au/advanced-search
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7 pages 



Local Government Archives

 Dedicated archive

 Part of the library service 

 Few indexes or digitised records online 
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www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/learn/history/archives

Sands Directories 1858-1933

http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/learn/history/archives
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www.archivists.org.au/community/directory-of-archives

http://www.archivists.org.au/community/directory-of-archives


Libraries

 National Library of Australia

 State & Territory Libraries include manuscript/heritage 

sections (original records)

 Local Government libraries include local history 

collections
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https://trove.nla.gov.au

https://trove.nla.gov.au/
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http://blogs.slq.qld.gov.au/jol/tag/shipboard-diaries

http://blogs.slq.qld.gov.au/jol/tag/shipboard-diaries
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Sunda 1865
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Fitzroy 1898 (1206)

www.slv.vic.gov.au

http://www.slv.vic.gov.au/
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www.sl.nsw.gov.au

http://www.sl.nsw.gov.au/
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www.moretonbay.qld.gov.au/libraries/Borrow-Discover/History-

and-Heritage

https://www.moretonbay.qld.gov.au/libraries/Borrow-Discover/History-and-Heritage


Conclusion

 There are lots of free resources online for researching 

original records in Australian archives & libraries

 Explores links on the various sites

 BUT remember not everything is on the Internet 

 Thank you and good luck!
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